

STEWKLEY PARISH NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN  
STEERING GROUP MEETING

**MONDAY 8 MAY 2017 AT 7.30 PM**

VICARAGE FARM.

AGENDA.

ITEM

- 1 Apologies for absence
- 2 Welcome new members – Neil Dickens (ND)
- 3 Minutes of meeting on 7th March - Steve Nicholl (SN)
- 4 Matters Arising:
  - 4a. Membership (Item 3a in Minutes) – Complete? (Item 2!)
  - 4b. Residents' Comments (Item 4) – Data communicated in the Grapevine; Housing Group action: at Item below.
  - 4c. Update on 66 HSN (Item 7) – ND
  - 4d. Joint SG & PC Workshop Doodle Poll (Item 10, Decision 1) – ND
  - 4e. AVDC Community Engagement/Infrastructure Return to AVDC (Item 12) – at Item 5 below.
- 5 Neighbourhood Plan Infrastructure Return to AVDC - ND
- 6 Selection of NP Proposed Sites – ND/Andrew Pryke (AP)
- 7 Stewkley Parish Council Annual Meeting - ND
- 8 Any Other Business
- 9 Date of Next Meeting – Monday 12 June 2017; Red Barn Farm; 7.30pm (?)